	GENERAL MESSAGE

	TO:
ARLCO ACS
	POSITION:
ALL PERSONNEL

	FROM: 
KE4SKY
	POSITION:
ARO FAIRFAX DIVISIONS

	SUBJECT: 
BULLETON 012
	DATE:

	TIME:


	MESSAGE:

	THIS IS AN EXERCISE. DAMAGE ASSESSMENT GUIDELINES FOR RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES QUALIFIED FOR INDIVIDUAL             13

ASSISTANCE ADAPTED FROM FEMA 9327.1PR.   DESTROYED MEANS TOTAL LOSS OF A RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE                     26

NOT ECONOMICALLY FEASIBLE TO REBUILD.  GENERAL DESCRIPTION IS A STRUCTURE LEVELLED ABOVE ITS                            39

FOUNDATION, OR ENTIRE SECOND FLOOR GONE, BUILDING OFF ITS FOUNDATION OR WHOSE BASEMENT IS                         53 

SIGNIFICANTLY DAMAGED .  INDICATORS ARE BUILDING COLLAPSE, MAJOR SHIFTING OF FOUNDATION, ROOF GONE,      65

DISTORTION TO WALLS, FLOOD WATER LEVEL MORE THAN 4 FT. ON FIRST FLOOR OR MORE THAN 2 FEET IF MOBILE HOME.   86

THIS IS AN EXERCISE.                                                                                                                                                                              90    


	SIGNATURE:

HARRIS
	POSITION:

ESF-3 OPERATIONS SUPPORT

	REPLY:

	

	DATE:


	TIME:


	SIGNATURE/POSITION:




ICS 213
NFES 1336


